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CHAIR ANDERSON: . . ( g a v e . . . Good morning, everybody. The Water Resources
Committee meeting of June 30'" will now convene. With us this morning, we have our
Vice-Chairman Mike Victorino.
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VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning, Madam Chair
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. Also, Member Joe Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. Member Gladys Baisa
COUNCILMEMBER B AISA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. And Member Danny Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. Thank you all for being here today. With us also from
the Department of Water Supply we have Director Jeff Eng.
MR. ENG: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. And, Engineer Herb Chang, thank you for being here
today we appreciate it. And also from our Corporation Counsel, Deputy Corp. Counsel
Ed Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. From our Staff we have Kim Willenbrink and
Committee Secretary Clarita Balala. So thank you all for being here this morning. I
think, just to make it short and sweet, we're going to be continuing the discussion that we
had at our last meeting regarding rules and regulations. And specifically we're going to
be focusing on fire flow, fire protection standards, and an apparent inconsistency that is
causing I think a lot of havoc, unnecessary havoc for people, not just the public but also
for the Fire Department and the Department of Water Supply. So, we're going to attempt
to get on the same page here.
Before we start our discussion, Members, we have three testifiers signed up. Those of
you who are here to testify or just here to observe, anybody in the galley [sic], please turn
off your cell phones so that we don't disturb the proceedings. Each testifier will get three
minutes and one minute to conclude. We're going to try to keep our testimony as
succinct as possible. We heard a lot last time and we need to get down to brass tacks
today. We also have with us Planning Director Jeff Hunt and also Lieutenant Scott
English from the Fire Department here to help us in our deliberations. So, we want to get
them up here as soon as we're done with testimony. So, our first testifier will be David
Dantes followed by Tom, Thomas Croly.
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. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. . .
MR. DANTES: Good morning, Madam Chair, and Members. My name is David Dantes. And
I'm here to share my experience as one of the fortunate permitted vacation rental
operators. I also have had experience as, formerly as the president of the Maui Vacation
Rental Association. Over a period of around six years, I had the opportunity to meet with
the Department of Water Supply and the Fire Department and to attend and participate in
a number of Water Board meetings where the issue was discussed regarding fire flow
requirements for applicants for permits for bed and breakfast homes and vacation rental
homes. Speaking first from my own personal experience as an applicant and a permit
holder, I'm having ongoing difficulty complying with the fire flow requirements of the
Department of Water Supply. I live in a area which is served by standpipes instead of
full hydrants. Most of the area where I live has 8-inch water main, but there are some
bottlenecks of antiquated 6-inch cast iron pipe. The nearest one is almost a mile from
where I live; however, my calculated fire flow came out to be 763 gallons a minute and
the standpipe nearest my property is rated at 750 gallons a minute. So there's a 13-gallon
per minute shortfall, not a great amount but enough to cause an ongoing discrepancy so
that I'm unable to meet the fire flow required by the Department.
To try to remedy that we retrofitted our main farm dwelling at our cottage with approved
fire sprinklers and installed a backflow preventer. The Fire Department did an inspection
and they were satisfied. They felt that the, the sprinklers along with fire hydrants, smoke
detectors, and posted evacuation plans met all the standards for life safety and for
protection of property, but not so with the Water Department. I have not been able to
arrive at some agreement with the Water Department for how I can satisfy their
requirement. They have requested that I replace the standpipe with a hydrant and if I did
so it would improve the flow from 750 up to 880 gallons per minute. But they've also
requested that I improve their infrastructure for delivering water to that whole portion of
the community by replacing the sections of 6-inch cast-iron pipe with 8-inch ductile-iron
pipe. And this is well beyond my financial capacity. So, I, I mention these points not to
stand here and whine about them, although I am hurting about them -MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.

MR. DANTES: --but, but to--thank you--but to illustrate the discrepancy between the
requirements of the Fire Department and the Water Department and to thank you for
lending your attention to trying to resolve these and come together in a way that protects
safety and also allows people to comply with reasonable conditions. Just in conclusion, I
might add that in 2005 the MVRA asked the Water Engineering Departments of the other
three counties how they treated applications for bed and breakfast and vacation rentals.
And at that time their response was that they treated them as residential uses. They felt
that the structure wasn't changed by renting short term as opposed to renting long term.
So the temperature of a fire, should one occur, wouldn't be any higher in a bed and
breakfast than it would in an ordinary household, and the amount of water required to
contain or extinguish the fire would not be greater. Thank you.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, any questions for Mr. Dantes? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Dr. Dantes, for being here this morning. I
just have a question. The property that you are using for your bed and breakfast is, was it
built with a County permit and it met all of the requirements for a regular house at that
time?

MR. DANTES: It did. But you have to understand that the, when a house is built, it's subject to
what's called the two-dwelling exemption from fire flow. So that if some engineer had
calculated the fire flow at the time that the house was built it would have come out to
763 gallons a minute, and it would not have fallen within the capacity of the, of water
supply in the area. But because there are only two dwellings on the parcel, fire flow
doesn't come into the equation when the County allows a residence to be built or
occupied.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That's, that's an interesting thing. You know I tend to look at
things rather simplistically and to me you build a house, and say you build a three- or
four-bedroom house and you build it according to code, and you people come and inspect
it, and finally they say, okay, you can move in. What matters who lives in the bedrooms?
I don't know the difference. You know we have residential houses Upcountry where we
have 13, 14, 15 people living in a house that would probably want to suit five people and
I don't see the difference. So, I'm very happy that our Chair is looking into this and I'm
anxious to get into the discussion. Thank you for coming.

MR. DANTES: You're welcome.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair? Go ahead.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead, Mr. Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Yeah, thank you, Mr. Dantes, for being here today, also.
And I recall this because I was on the Board when you brought this forth a number of
years ago.

MR. DANTES: Yes. And, and you tried every way to be helpful.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah.

MR. DANTES: I thank you for that.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Well, yeah, and, and that was where I was going with this. I also
remember the question being asked by us to the Department at that time and, about the
sprinklers, because that was an alternative that we all had agreed that would be very, very
important in those kinds of areas where fire hydrants and fire flow wasn't of all the
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greatest capacity. And I thought the answer at that time, and my memory and I have to
go back look at the records, was, yeah, if they put in a fire sprinkling suppressing system
that's fine. So, you're telling me now that they're not accepting that?
MR. DANTES: That was the Board's conclusion. The Board in two different meetings, at one
meeting the Board concluded that bed and breakfast should not be held to commercial
standards.

VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: That's correct.
MR. DANTES: And then around a year later they concluded that in the case where sprinklers
had been installed fire flow should not be required. But during both those years if I
understood Mr. Kushi's comments to me a couple of weeks ago, the Board had a, only
advisory capacity with respect to the Department and did not have the authority to require
the Department to change its policy only to recommend.

VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: That was one of the shortcomings at that time and you're
absolutely correct. But I thought the Department had accepted that and had moved on,
but I guess I was wrong so we need to work on it. Thank you, Madam Chair, for that
clarification.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Dr. Dantes, for being here this
morning. Quick question regarding the backflow preventers or preventer. What
Department told you to, to, to install that backflow preventer?
MR. DANTES: Water.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Water Department. Okay. Thank you. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. So, Mr. Dantes, in asking you to put in a fire
hydrant or rather replacing a standpipe with a fire hydrant, did . . . was that based on the
Department's requirement that you calculate the fire flow based on commercial standards
used in I S 0 Guidelines?
MR. DANTES: That's partly accurate. It, it was based on, on the requirement to calculate fire
flow. And the requirement to calculate fire flow was predicated on the interpretation that
bed and breakfast are a commercial use. However, they weren't . . .

CHAIR ANDERSON: Therefore, they were using fire flow calculations for a commercial
standards which are higher than residential.
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MR. DANTES: Yes. But even if they applied residential standards, the residential standard is
1,000 gallons a minute which is still in excess of the capacity of a standpipe.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Well, wait a minute, wait a minute. You know it's easy to
confuse terminology and I'm sorry I used residential because you live in a Agricultural
District.

MR. DANTES: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so the standards for fire flow and water mains is different in the
Agricultural District as it is in the Rural District as it is in Residential or Single-Family.
And, you know, we handed out this chart at the last meeting, and the reason I bring this
up is if you are in a urban area when your property is subdivided initially, the fire flow
standards are higher, currently higher at that time in the Urban District than they are in
the Agricultural District. So, if the Department is applying commercial standards for a
B&B operator who lives in an urban area it's more likely that their existing fire flow and
water lines are already going to be adequate as opposed to an Agricultural District. And
the reason I asked you that question is because right now in the, in Section 2-4 of the
Water Department's Regulations it says that subdivisions in Agricultural Districts shall
be required to install standpipes. So, I'm just wondering if the only reason you were
asked to put in a hydrant in an Agricultural District is because they used the commercial
standards.

MR. DANTES: It's because they considered it a commercial use instead of a residential use.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Okay. Thank you very much.

MR. DANTES: Yes, ma'am.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for being here. Our next testifier is Thomas Croly followed
by Paul Laub.

MR. CROLY: Thank you, Madam Chair. I appreciate you bringing this issue to the Committee.
I watched on Akaku last week when, when or two weeks ago when, when you discussed
this issue. And it's, it's one that, that hits close to home for me because as you know I've
been working with the MVRA and the Planning Department in trying to get some new
regulations for bed and breakfast. And in that work I have talked to many people who
either have been granted a permit as Dr. Dantes have or have applied. And I just wanted
to, to share some of the, some of the requirements that they have, that have been made of
them. First is occasionally this, this requirement for a fire hydrant although it's not
universally applied. Second is a universal application for these backflow preventers.
And then third is one, one bed and breakfast operator had told me that they were asked to
put in a holding tank in their backyard of 5,000 gallons to meet their fire flow
requirements, and I couldn't quite understand that. But there's inconsistencies in, in

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 30,2008

what's being required and that really is the key and I appreciate this, this body taking up
this issue. And hopefully we can, we can come to some, some clear rules so that we can
move forward with, with regulations for this industry. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Croly. Any questions, Members? Seeing none, we
appreciate you coming. Our next testifier is Paul Laub followed by our last testifier John
Rapacz. If anybody wants to testify, please come up and sign up now. Mr. Laub.
MR. LAUB: He's taller than I am.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Laub.
MR. LAUB: I'm Paul Laub. And the thing that I'm thinking about here is the residential versus
commercial requirements as has been already pointed out. The important part here that I
think needs to be stressed is that a lot of local people would like to get into the bed and
breakfast and TVR world. They'd like to do that. And if the, there's going to be a
substantial economic penalty from making these conditions from residential to
commercial, the local people are not going to be able to afford to do TVRs and B&Bs.
So, I just wanted to bring up that one point. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Laub. Any questions, Members? Seeing none, we
appreciate you being here. Our next testifier is John Rapacz.
MR. RAPACZ: Thank you, Madam Chair and Council Members. John Rapacz. I'm here this
morning on behalf of a number of individual clients of mine who are applicants for B&B
and TVR permits. And in the circulation of those applications through the various
agencies I've been getting the comment back from the Water Department that because
this B&B or this TVR is a commercial operation they now have to provide fire flow
calculations signed by an engineer. For several years now, I have asked the Water
Department to provide any rule or law or any legal basis for classifying a TVR or B&B
as a commercial operation. And so far I have not had a response pointing to any rule, any
requirement, and essentially it just sounds like it's an internal policy of some kind. And
as I think the Chair knows well when a public agency adopts a policy that has a direct
impact on the rights of the public they need to do that through the administrative rule
making process. In that way the public that is affected can then offer their comments on,
on the rule whether it's a good idea or not or how it might be revised.
From a strictly legal standpoint because as far as I can tell at this point there is no legal
basis to classify TVRs, B&Bs as commercial then they are not. Okay. It's not
appropriate to go on imposing these commercial requirements when there's no basis to do
so. Now, if the Water Department believes that they should be classified as commercial,
and I'm not debating that point at this moment but if that's what they believe, then the
burden is on the Water Department to get a rule passed which would classify TVRs and
B&Bs as commercial. Until they do so they are and will remain residential. Now, I bring
this up because I'm concerned some of the discussion has been about passing a rule that
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says that TVRs and B&Bs are residential. My concern of course is that's what they
already, they already are so you don't need a rule to say that. And secondly, if you were
to attempt to pass such a rule and for any reason that attempt failed now you have a
dilemma. You have the law saying that it's residential, but you've tried to pass a rule to
say that it's residential and that failed, and you're going to have a problem. At that point,
the Water Department will say see we're right it is commercial. So . . .
CHAIR ANDERSON:
. . .(chuckled). . .

So, can I ask you right here where you heard that rumor?

MR. RAPACZ: . . .(chuckled). . . I've received e-mail to that effect that there was a need for a
rule saying that TVRs and B&Bs should be considered residential. Okay. Now, I may be
incorrect about that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. The Chair has no intention of putting that forward.

MR. RAPACZ: I'm glad to hear that. Good. And I'm
CHAIR ANDERSON: It just might be somebody's interpretation and you're just. . .

MR. RAPACZ: Good. No, I'm sorry and I am apparently -CHAIR ANDERSON: That's okay. I just don't want you to waste any more effort on that.

MR. RAPACZ: --misinformed about that. Okay. Good. In terms of whether or not there is any
policy justification. Right now there's no legal justification, but in terms of policy
justification, again, I can't see that either. You have, assuming the dwelling units are
approved, building permits, et cetera, the use as Mr. Dantes said, the use of the rooms--or
as Mr. Croly said--by individuals for periods of 180 days or 179 days makes no
difference whatsoever in terms of fire protection requirements. In terms of whether or
not it's a commercial use, again, 180 days is a long-term rental that is residential use of
property for rentals for income.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.

MR. RAPACZ: The same is true for short term. Okay. Whether it's 30 days, 5 days, or 179 it's
a residential property. It's people living in a residential property and there is income
generated by it. So, on a policy basis there, there should be no distinction either. Thank
you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Rapacz. Questions, Members? I'm, I'm just going to
ask you one question.

MR. RAPACZ: Okay.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: You know I have reviewed four or five TVR, B&B applications that
have gone through, recently gone through or about to come to the, that have gone through
the Planning Department and come to the Council and been recently approved or are
pending approval of the Council. So they've already gone through the Department's
review. And I don't see anything in any of the letters that the Department sends in their
review, you know, when the applicant comes in, their application gets sent out to all the
agencies, they review it and send a review letter. I have seen nothing in there that says
anything about commercial use in the review letter. It just says that they have to
calculate fire flow based on the Department's Regulations. And then when you go to the
Department's Regulations Section 2-3, 2-4, and 3-1, different sections, fire protection,
water mains, and then general conditions under water services, it all mentions using the
ISO, the Insurance Office's, Insurance Service Office's Guide for Determination of
Required Fire Flows. And that of course requires a civil engineer to do the calculation.

MR. W A C Z : Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And somewhere in the communication between the civil engineer and
the Department commercial standards are invoked.

MR. W A C Z : Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, I'm wondering if somebody can go and shut the doors up there,
because I'm really being disturbed by somebody in the lobby. I really would appreciate
that. So, it's difficult to find anything within the Department's review letter. . . oh, you
got to open that door, Mr. Croly, we can't have both of 'em shut. Thank you anyway.
It's just somebody over there talking rather loudly on their cell phone.
So, the only thing I have found in writing, Members, that states the Department's position
on using these commercial standards was when there was a review in front of the Board
of Water Supply back in 2005 I believe it was. And then I think the MVR [sic] went to
the Board of Water Supply with this very issue saying, you know, we want you to
determine, make a determination that this is a residential use, it's not a commercial use,
and that those standards should apply. The Department is saying in, and this was before
this Administration, the Department wrote a, I guess a discussion paper that they
presented to the Board at that time and they said that the Department's perspective is that
B&Bs and TVRs are business operations where housing facilities are rented and money is
paid by the renter. The rules and regs require all business and commercial projects to
provide fire protection under Section 3 of the rules and regulations. Then you go to
Section 3 and it says use these standards, I S 0 standards. The Department feels the
requirements correspond to the intent of the rules and regulations. So this was in
September '05.
Now, my question to you, Mr. Rapacz, is that, you know, you worked for the County
before you went into the private sector. You sat on the Planning Commission as their
counsel so you have a lot of historical background in how things work in the County, and
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plus I think for some time you've been involved with TVR operators. So, prior to this
2005 comment that I just read have you ever heard of commercial standards being
applied for the calculation of fire flow for B&Bs and TVRs?
MR. RAPACZ: I, I can't recall. I believe so. I don't think this is new. I think it's a longstanding practice. I think probably what's happened is no issue was made of it until 2005
or sometime before then. That's, that's when an applicant at some point and most likely
it was Dr. Dantes said this isn't right and I'm not going to just follow along.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. RAPACZ: The, I did
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, then I think he's one of the first people that got permitted in the Ag
District, too, where the standards are lower, so he might have got caught in an untenable
situation.
MR. RAPACZ: I, I did provide to the Chair and I can gladly provide another copy of just a
recent comment letter for one of my TVR applicants in which the Department did say
that because it's a commercial operation you must provide the fire flow calculations. So,
my understanding is that there . . .
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I'm sorry you're right. I'm looking at it right here, Mr. Rapacz.
MR. RAPACZ: Okay. And, and it's my understanding is that -CHAIR ANDERSON: It's 2005.
MR. RAPACZ: --that they're not requiring a commercial gallons per minute standard, it's that
because they're calling this . . . the use of this residence a commercial operation that's
what triggers the requirement to provide the fire flow calculations. Now, as Dr. Dantes
said what you'll find is anytime that you do fire flow calculations for one or two
dwellings it's likely that they won't meet the subdivision standard for what has been
provided to the neighborhood. Okay. So, it's only when you wish to do something for
which an application is circulated that the Department will then look at the application
and say we consider this to be commercial; therefore, you have to meet, you have to do
the fire flow calculations and meet those standards rather than the ordinary standards that
apply to the rest of the neighborhood.
CHAIR ANDERSON: To the zoning district.
MR. RAPACZ: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Rapacz.
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MR. RAPACZ: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Mr. Rapacz is our last testifier. Oh, I'm sorry, I'm very sorry.
We do have two more testifiers. Members, I'm trying to move this along and I'm sorry I
interjected, but I thought I wanted to take advantage of Mr. Rapacz's historical
knowledge on this. I'm trying to get to discussion because Mr. Hunt, our Planning
Director has to leave at 11:OO and I want his input on this. Ms. Tanna Swanson followed
by Rick Pounds.
MS. SWANSON: Aloha. I'm here today to represent the bed and breakfast association and we
are in full support of keeping the water standards residential in use and that's the way we
feel. Seems how that we cannot even transfer our business if we ever decide not to
continue operating it, it must be residential in nature all through the permitting process,
and when we desist the operation of the business it must remain residential. I really am
and we all are in support of keeping it residential in nature. And I speak for the licensed
B&B operators. And I do want to reiterate what was already said about the
discrepancies. I've had a permitted B&B, four rooms, BB-2, for the last decade and at no
time during that process was I required to do backflow or anything else. However, back
in . . .(change tape, start IB). . . 2002 when I applied for my fifth room it was passed
through Planning in 2004. It has not come before, through Council yet, but at that time
the Water Department has required me to install these backflow and upgrade the water
main and everything else. But I . . .
CHAIR ANDERSON: In 2002?
MS. SWANSON: In 2002 I have applied for my permit.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But previous to that you had a permit?
MS. SWANSON: I started with five rooms and my infrastructure with parking did not allow for
five rooms, so I got an initial four room B&B permit. And then when my finances
changed and I was able to acquire the parking necessary I applied for my fifth room again
in 2002.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And that's when the commercial standards were invoked?
MS. SWANSON: In 2004 when it was through the Planning hearing -CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MS. SWANSON: --that's when they suggested or the recommendation was to do the backflow
and everything else. But I have a current permit that does not specify that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
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MS. SWANSON: Thank you
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, any questions? Hearing none, Mr. Rick Pounds is our last
testifier.

MR. POUNDS: Thank you, Madam Chair and Council Members. My name is Rick Pounds. I
have a legal permit since 1998. Michelle, to answer your question, I do have a letter
referring to the commercial use that I'll give you. It was sent to me. I applied in 1998.
Three Planning Directors, I had initially gotten a letter and I'll just read the portion if you
have, if you don't mind me doing that. This is for me from Mr. Blane: Thank you for the
opportunity to review the application. The project will need to conform to DWS rules for
fire flow. This site is served by an 8-inch water line and standpipe located in front of the
adjacent property. Standpipes not capable for providing sufficient fire flow for
commercial property and will be need, and needs to be replaced by a fire hydrant.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And that was in '98?

MR. POUNDS: That was in '98. The letter was in April of '98. That was my initial. Three
Planning Directors after I renewed three times they all approved it to be not project
specific to my project. In other words, I didn't, it wasn't a requirement by the Planning
Department to follow through with that. Since then I have had several letters sent to me
each year for my renewals that are requiring the same letter as the fire hydrant. I have,
let's see . . . I have, I want to resolve the request for a lot of people, because, you know, I
have . . . in renewing my permits I was one of the first bed and breakfast to be, to be
approved on the island. And I paid all my taxes. I lost my residential exemption, my
property tax exemption which comes out to be about $5,000 a year now. I'm not
complaining about that. I appreciate the fact that I've had, I've been able to come
through and have my permit. The one thing that's really stickling [sic] me is with the fire
hydrant the cost would be in excess of $50,000. And initially, I went to the Fire, to the
Water Department and said I'm really upset that I bought a home here with inadequate
fire protection. And I guess the running joke that everybody says that I used to, that I
would say is, you know, I did a test on, on residents and I did a test on, on tourists and I
burnt each one of 'em. The tourist went up really fast but that's not the case.
The thing is is there's no reason. It's a residential use and a residential purpose is what a
B&B is. People do the same things long-term, short-term. As far as commercial if
someone is renting a property long-term they're making money, exchanging, monies
exchanging hands. It's becoming income. Could that not be considered commercial?
So, I want to ask that this be resolved and I want to thank you all for your attention. And,
Michelle, I thank you very much. If you'd like a copy of this, I'd be happy to give it to
you, the copy of the letter.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No, that's okay. I'll know where to get it if we need it.

MR. POUNDS: Okay. Good. Thank you.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Mr. Pound

MR. POUNDS: Thank [sic] everyone. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sort of getting buried here in paper. Oh, we have one question.

MR. POUNDS: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Pounds, thank you for being here today.
You sound like you make good sense to me. Did you ever put in the fire hydrant or is
that something --

MR. POUNDS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --you're still thinking about --

MR. POUNDS: Not yet.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --discussing?

MR. POUNDS: No. Not at all. And what, I was waiting for the new legislation as this is for the
B&Bs to help resolve factors like this. And I was hoping each year that it would be
resolved, because it is, you know, it's, it's a very burdensome thing to have to put a fire
hydrant in when I have a 4-inch pipe that's got to go to 8-inch pipe. And, you know, then
I got to come across the street, and I, I had two estimates on it, and one was 50,000 and
the other one was 65,000.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:
personally. Thank you.

Thank you very much.

I'm familiar with the situation

MR. POUNDS: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions, Members? Seeing none, thank you, Mr. Pounds.
Okay. Members, I'm going to close public testimony without objection.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. . .
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you
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ITEM NO. 1

WATER SUPPLY RULES (C.C. No. 05-46)

CHAIR ANDERSON: So, if we might have Mr. Hunt come down because I wanted . . . I
appreciate you being here, Mr. Hunt, and maybe you could sit down over here. Nah, nah,
nah, he can sit down next to Ms. Balala because he does have to leave in 15 minutes and
he's already given us 45 minutes--Mr. Hunt--in the gallery where I'm sure he was doing
some homework anyway. But we want to get a chance to get his input on this. Members,
you have in front of you a draft bill that, and has a memo attached to it. Did Mr. Hunt get
a copy of the bill? Great. Basically, what this does and, you know, just to make this
perfectly clear for everybody involved we are not going to be taking action on the bill
today. We're going to be discussing it. It's not posted on our agenda as a specific action
item, but it is a revision to the Water Rules, which is on our agenda. So, we're going to
pound this out today in deliberations and then send it to the Board of Water Supply for
their review and return it back to us and then we'll take action. So that's the direction the
Chair's going to take. I wanted Mr. Hunt to be here. He and I had a discussion last week
about this.
Basically, for those listening and in the galley [sic] what we have done is taken the three
sections of the Water Rules that I mentioned earlier and taken out the, and I'm sorry,
Members, that it may not be that easy for you to compare the existing rules with this bill,
because the bill itself has been codified using the County Code numbers. So, you know,
all of our rules have been codified using the County Code numbers so that when we adopt
them they, they become part of Chapter 14 of the County Code, Water Supply. But
basically we're taking Section 2-3, which has to do Water Mains and Appurtenances and
taking Section 2-4, which has to do with Fire Protection. And then the third and,
Members, for your help on this Ms. Willenbrink passed out the current Code sections not,
not the new codified version but the current Code sections or rather rule sections, so
you've got that for your reference. This is how it currently reads in the Water Rules and
that would be Section 2-3, 2-4 and Section 3-1.
Okay. We've taken that and Mr. Kushi has codified all of these Water Rules using the
County Code numbers Section 4. So, what we've done is we've taken out these three
sections with the new codification that we're using and are amending it in this draft bill.
Okay. I hope that's not too confusing. Basically, what we're doing is we're taking out
any reference to the Insurance Service Office's Guide as it currently reads. Current
standards of the Insurance Service Office's Guide for Determination of Required Fire
Flows in effect at the time of the application shall be used as a guide in designing mains
for fire flows. And then that same language is used in Section 2-4 in fixing the standards
for fire protection insofar as water supply is concerned, the Department shall be guided
by the standards of the Insurance Services Guide, Office's Guide for Determination of
Required Fire Flows. And then in both instances, they give us the regulations, current
regulations give minimum fire protection standards, minimum size of water mains. And
then in, in the Section 3-1 it has to do with fire hydrants and necessary pipelines and
appurtenances shall be installed by the developer in Rural, Residential, Business,

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 30,2008

Industrial, Apartment, Duplex, Commercial, Airport, and Hotel districts. I want you to
know district, zoning districts is the reference used throughout the rules and regulations.
Then it goes on to say the standard of Insurance Services Office's Guide for
Determination of Required Fire Flow shall be used as a guide in designing mains for fire
flow as required in Section 2-3 of the rules.
So, in each one of these sections we took that out, and you can see in the first instance,
Members, I draw your attention to Page 2 item E. At the top of the page of Page 2 the
first paragraph bracketed out is the language, the standard of Insurance Services Office's
Guide for Determination of Required Fire Flow and has been replaced with the
underlined, the water system requirements of the Water System Standards: Planning,
Materials, Construction, Approved Material List, and Standard Details, State of Hawaii
2002, as adopted by all of Hawaii's counties, shall be used as a guide in designing mains
for fire flow requirements. So that is the language that we're using and basically the, to
make this really simple I also passed out to you a copy of the Water System Standards
and did a . . . by the way, this is not easy to find, and on the County website you got to
pay 'em 20 bucks for a copy of this to even see it. I went to the County of Hawaii and
it's directly online and it's, it's a State Administrative Rule. So, anyway, I copied this
section of the Water System Standards and I think we might shorten this language. Staff
put the whole title thinking this is the whole title. But this is the title and then you have a
section on planning, a section on materials, a section on construction, a section on
approved material list and standards and details. Again, this is adopted Statewide. All
the different departments use it. I put that foreword because I wanted you to have a
chance to see what the scope of these standards are, how amendments are handled,
conformity in use, all the purpose and intent of the standards I put in. Then I put in also
for your understanding of the, the depth of this document, which is 600 pages. I gave you
the table of contents so you could see how far they, you know, extend the review. And
my apologies but it looks like, it looks like the table of contents might be backwards, but
if that's the case I'm sorry it's how it came out on my printer.
But the salient part of this, Members, is going to be 111-1 Water Requirements, and
that's the last three or four pages of this handout. And what it shows you are the Water
System Standards that our Department, our Fire Department uses. And it has the chart
that we looked at last week. So, basically what this bill is doing, Members, is taking out
the I S 0 guide reference and replacing it with the Water System Standards that our Fire
Department uses as a reference for fire flow requirements. And what we're trying to do
here is be consistent and get on the same page. It's confusing for the Planning
Department when they're processing these applications. It's confusing for the applicant.
It's confusing for the Fire Department and it's probably a major headache for the
Department of Water Supply. Because these are what the regulations read. This is what
they are bound to follow. Now, I don't know where commercial gets involved in it but
we'll get to that later. My main concern right at this moment is we get some input from
our Planning Director who is the one that has to deal with processing these applications
and looking at these review letters. So, because Mr. Hunt has to leave in just a few short
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minutes, I'm sorry it took that long to preface this, but I hoped that helped you in making
your comments, Mr. Hunt. So, Director Hunt, the floor is yours.
MR. HUNT: Thank you, Madam Chair. I'd like to say we're not inclined to get involved in
reviewing the engineering standards and the life safety. That, that's not really our
purview. Our purview is more for zoning. And we did discuss this issue with the Water
Department during our attempts to draft the legislation regarding this issue, and from my
understanding is they felt their hands were tied according to the regulations, but I'll let
them speak to that. I can sympathize with that as, as being part of the Executive Branch
in charge with administering the County's laws. If there's ambiguity then, then it causes
problems. So, my suggestion would be one of your duties would be to remove that
ambiguity and set clear laws so that the Executive Branch can then administer those laws,
and the laws aren't subject to political influence or different philosophies or changing
Administration due to elections, et cetera. The, the Planning Department has to rely on
the Water Department and the Fire Department in terms of their comments regarding
short-term rentals. And we don't feel comfortable overruling those two agencies. So that
as their comments come to us we will, we will implement them and put them in as
conditions of approval or recommended conditions.

In terms of zoning, most jurisdictions I've worked with don't consider short-term rentals
as commercial uses unless they're in a commercial district. They rely on the base zone.
So if it's in a residential zone, then it's considered a residential use. It's just with a extra
overlay use for the short-term rental. Most of these uses are actually considered
temporary uses in a sense that eventually the residents will go back to a residential use
once again, though I think that argument isn't bulletproof. I think some of these shortterm rentals kind of get institutionalized, and they, and they do kind of get long term. But
I, I think the County has kind of sent a mixed message and that may be part of the
problem. The existing B&B ordinance speaks to a tax rate. There's been discussion
about taxing these at a different rate than a residential use. So, there's kind of, kind of a
suggestion that they are more than just residences. The TVRs are specifically prohibited
under 19.37 except in Hotel Districts. So, again, the logic goes, well, then they must be a
hotel. However, B&Bs have their own zoning provisions. So, the B&Bs, it's a little
easier to look at them as pure residences as opposed to a TVR. So part of the problem I
think is looking at your definition of B&Bs, which is under the Planning Committee and
we're working with that. And also part of the problem is the use of the conditional
permit to regulate these, these uses. It should be more of a TVR permit or, or B&B
permit, expanded B&B permit so that it's not going through spot zoning. The base zone
remains the same in essence. And I think that's a multifaceted issue and we need to all
take a look at how to solve it.
But again what I would suggest is that Council adopt clear unambiguous legislation
looking at the, looking at the B&B permit, the conditional permit. And maybe if you
don't want to, if you don't want to remove the conditional permit like we suggested under
the Planning Committee, then come back, tell us to come back with a TVR permit. And
that way you'll set clear and unambiguous laws and let the Executive Branch administer
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the law. So that's, that's my suggestion and I know some of that goes outside of the
purview of this Committee, but they're joined at the hip so I hope you appreciate the
overlap.
CHAIR ANDERSON: . . .(chuckled). . . Yeah. So, you don't have any problem with the
Council adopting the Water System Standards that our Fire Department uses for fire
flow? So that we have one consistent standard utilized by the Fire Department as well as
the Water Department.
MR. HUNT: I don't have a problem with the concept at all. I would actually support it. I, I
haven't reviewed them to the point where I've studied them and I'm familiar with them.
So, I don't want to be in a position of recommending the standards. I don't know the
standards and -CHAIR ANDERSON: I see.
MR. HUNT: --it's really not my purview. But the -CHAIR ANDERSON: Thanks.
MR. HUNT: --concept of having consistency, yes, I support that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Hunt. I didn't want to put you on the spot. Members,
any questions for Mr. Hunt? Okay. You know we had a testifier say that the other
counties do not use commercial standards, do not consider or use commercial standards
for B&Bs and TVRs in their review for applications. Are you, can you back that up or do
you have any knowledge of that?
MR. HUNT: I don't know about the other counties, but I know other places I've worked they
didn't consider them commercial uses. But again to give a little bit of support for the
Administration, if the law is ambiguous or can be interpreted a different way, then it
causes problems.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right
MR. HUNT: So, you know, if everyone agrees this is what we want to do, then change the law
to say that's what we want to do and then there's no ambiguity and there's no one
tugging or twisting their arm to interpret it a different way. It's clear. It's unambiguous.
This is the way it is. This is what the County says it should be.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Hunt. We appreciate you spending
your morning with us.
So, Members, you know, while you're packing up, Jeff, I'm just going to read a
paragraph. This is in the Planning Department's review of Mr. Dantes's permit back in
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several years ago. And I just have the page from the Planning Department report that
talks about infrastructure and public facilities and services. And under the water section
it says according to the Department of Water Supply the applicant should be--and this is
the Planning Department planner speaking in this report--according to the Department of
Water Supply, the applicant should be required to provide fire protection to standards.
Actual fire demands for structures is determined by fire flow calculations performed by a
certified engineer. According to the applicant, in order to comply with DWS rules fire
flow requirements for B&B business as a non-residential use would necessitate the
installation of two fire hydrants and change to the subterranean pipe, which is estimated
to cost 15,000. According to the applicant, spending 15,000 will be burdensome for, for
such a small two-room B&B business. Further, the B&B bedrooms located on the
ground floor are equipped with fire extinguishers and smoke detectors. Each room has
easy access to the outside. There are also hose bibs next to each of the bedrooms.
...

A standpipe is located approximately 100 feet from the property and provides limited fire
protection to the area. However, due to the distance of the property from the nearest fire
station, Paia, fire protection would be limited to controlling a fire and would in all
likelihood not prevent total loss of the dwelling in the event of a fire. It should be noted
that as a bed and breakfast, the primary use of the structure still remains as a single
family dwelling which was allowed to be constructed. Even with the addition of fire
hydrants in the area it, it will in all probability not prevent the loss of the structure due to
the distance of the nearest fire station. The use of fire extinguishers and smoke detectors
and development of a fire escape plan would probably provide better measures to protect
human life than the installation of fire hydrants.
So, I just wanted to bring that up because there are so many variables involved in every
situation that I think it's a little onerous to say use these I S 0 System Guides for
calculating your fire flow when in actuality it wouldn't even help, you know, meet the
need, because the basic foundation for protection isn't there, a fire station, within a certain
distance. So, I just wanted to bring that to your attention, Mr. Hunt, 'cause I don't know
if this probably happened way before your time too. But and I think Mr. Rapacz is right
because Dr. Dantes was in the Agricultural zoned district and is dealing with probably
not a really adequate water system to begin with, County system to begin with in the area
that his requirements were so expensive to meet these standards that he decided he
couldn't go along with it. And he went and, the Fire Department approved his permit
because he put in sprinkler systems. And the thing I want to note, Members, I didn't
copy all of this ISO. Did you want to make any comment on that, Mr. Hunt, before you
leave?

MR. HUNT: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Director. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hunt, as the Planning Director you're
supposed to be in charge of Capital Improvement Projects. Am I right?
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MR. HUNT: I think you could read that into the law. It's another ambiguous provision.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. And what bothers me is that, you know, what is
the County's responsibility in regards to, a standpipe is an obsolete piece of equipment,
what is the County's responsibility to replace obsolete equipment such as waterline that's
not sufficient to provide adequate service because of growth?
MR. HUNT: I think that's the issue that we're, we're grappling with is should the County be
providing for these water and fire services or should the applicant? And it seems what
we're doing is we're trying to say, well, since you are doing a commercial use, then
therefore we're going to put the burden on you. And I think frankly considering these
commercial uses is a stretch though it's open to interpretation.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Because, you know, I come from an environment
working for the phone company and, and we do have, you know, budget constraints in
regards to when we can do work. And, and we do schedule the work five, ten, maybe 15
years out. You know that work is going to be done to replace obsolence [sic] equipment,
but if somebody comes in prior to that particular date, then we tell, you know, that
particular applicant that you got to bear the cost. In bearing the cost, you know, anybody
that comes into that particular area within five years need to also bear that cost that was
placed by, upon the initial applicant. So, in other words, for five years anybody comes in
the line or in that particular area he refunds that, that guy that, you know, provided the
infrastructure to begin with. It seems like, you know, we always depending on somebody
else to do sometimes our work.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But you're, you're talking, Mr. Pontanilla, in reference to electricity
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Telephone lines.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I mean telephone. So . . .
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Also electricity
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. But I mean those come from the private sector. They don't come
from government.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Yeah
CHAIR ANDERSON: So there's a big difference there
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: There is a big difference.
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MR. HUNT: I think it's reasonable to rely on the private sector to provide certain infrastructure
along with their development. In the case of a small single-family B&B or TVR I think
we're stretching it there.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Director Hunt, we appreciate you being here and giving us
your time. Okay. So, you know, I just want to, I've been doing a lot of my own research.
I'm going to turn this over to the Department and let them engage in this discussion with
us. But before I do that I want to share a couple of things that I find kind of disturbing
about using the I S 0 standards. I mean they may be, they may be, you know, a good
guideline. They're developed actually by an insurance company for the purposes of
ratings for people to follow for getting insurance rating. But in the preface to their
standards here, and I didn't copy this for you folks, because, you know, it's just a lot of
geometric calculations . . .(change tape, start 2A). . . that I think we need to look at,
because none of us are civil engineers and you have to be a civil engineer to use this. But
that doesn't mean you can't understand the purpose and intent of it. And so, in the
preface to their guidance manual it says that I S 0 developed the needed fire flow through
a review of actual large loss fires. I S 0 recorded the average fire flow and other
important factors including construction type, occupancy type, area of the building and
exposures, those factors are the foundation of the needed fire flow formula.
And also, it should be noted at the bottom of Page 1, I S 0 does not determine a needed
fire flow for buildings rated and coded by I S 0 as protected by an automatic sprinkler
system meeting applicable National Fire Protection Association Standards. So, in other
words, if you, you know, please correct me if I'm wrong, if you put in sprinklers you're
not going to get a credit for those sprinklers in the calculation of these I S 0 standards,
because they don't consider it in their, in their . . . I want to be exact, does not determine
a needed fire flow for buildings rated and coded by I S 0 as protected by an automatic
sprinkler system. So, they're not using the sprinkler system as a way to reduce the fire
flow needed. And, you know, when I read that part about they're developing this fire
flow through a review of actual large-loss fires that brings the question to mind to me if
we're using, if we're telling these people you got to calculate based on commercial use
and then you look at the I S 0 standards for the calculation. You know we're not, we're
not putting, well, for all purposes of our discussion, the B&Bs and the TVRs are not in a
business district. They're not in a commercial district even though the I S 0 standards
appear to be developed based on the historical large fires in a commercial district where
you're going to have, you're going to be all commercial in this district. So the density is
going to be greater. The amount of people is going to be greater. The use of construction
is going to be different in the buildings and all of that.
So, that's why I'm proposing that we take out the I S 0 standards and put in the Water
System Standards that are adopted Statewide, used by all the other counties, used by our
Fire Department in their review for fire flow. So, I'm going to ask Lieutenant English if
he wants to come up and take this seat while we begin our discussion. And I'm going to
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open the floor up to our Water Director Eng unless, Members, you have any quick
questions you want to start off with based on what I've just said. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Madam Chair, thank you very much. Two. One quick question
and one comment for you, because just what we've covered so far just kind of begs, begs
for consideration of expanding the picture, because the entire home occupation issues
will continue to provide additional questions on what is considered commercial. The
other question would probably be for Mr. Kushi, whether or not a transition has any legal
implications on the County if we, if we move from the I S 0 to the standards that is
adopted Statewide.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Member Mateo. I haven't thought about that. But let's assume that this
body or the County does away with the ISOs. And I haven't even looked at, compared
whether the ISOs and this new proposal which one is stricter, but I'm assuming that if, if
the new guidelines are stricter, there shouldn't be a problem because you're going to raise
the level. If they're not, then you might have some situations where applicants were
forced to put in, well, I shouldn't say that it's a problem, but it would be a concern that
they, they would have put in more, more costly improvements than, than now required.
But I don't see that as a problem. I need to kind of clarify if the Committee is
considering the Water System Standards that the Chair passed out. Those systems
standards to my reading are stricter in terms of gallons per minute for all districts as
compared to what you have on the books now. And I don't see any requirement for a
standpipe and they're all listing fire hydrants. Right?
MR. ENG: Yeah. That's correct.
MR. KUSHI: So, you know, it's going to be more expensive, costly. Madam Chair, if I may, I
think the Committee needs to wrestle with two issues, and I'm not too familiar with bed
and breakfast or TVRs. I'm lucky enough not to be in that loop. But I think there's two
issues to be resolved. One, whether you treat these types of businesses, and I need to say
that because the County Code defines them as businesses for, for water requirements,
whether you need to, whether you're going to treat them as commercial or residential.
Two, after you get over that hump whether you treat them as Residential or Rural or Ag
because those are different standards either, likewise. Right now, I'm not sure whether in
Ag or Rural these types of operations are allowed. Again, I don't know. Assuming they
are and they want to be treated as residential versus commercial there still needs to be,
needs to be an upgrade as the requirements exist now, if you read the requirements. So,
in either event you need to look at that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: What requirements are you referencing, Mr. Kushi? There still needs to
be an upgrade as the requirements right now.
MR. KUSHI: Right
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CHAIR ANDERSON: What

MR. KUSHI: Under Section, existing Section 2-4 Fire Protection right now it's under Ag. It's
250 gallons per minute. Under Rural it's 400 gallons a minute. Residential is
1,000 gallons a minute. Business is 2,000 gallons a minute. So, you know, these, if the
request is to treat, treat them as residential, they're going to be upgraded anyway.
CHAIR ANDERSON: What do you mean upgraded anyway?

MR. KUSHI: They're going, the requirements would, would apply to 1,000 gallons per minute
unless you change that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, you know, here again, you know, we're, we're mixing syntax here.
If you'll note on the top of it, it says district and these are zoning districts. And so, when
we say residential, you can be residential in the Ag zoning district. You know we're
using the term loosely as a home, a residence. So, I think we need to be very careful and
not mix apples and oranges. You know, Members--and, Mr. Mateo, I'm going back to
you, I'm sorry we got off your question. I would like Members to look at, of the Water
System Standards that I passed out if you'll see Page 111-1, that's the first page after the
table of contents. And you might just want to fold it over 'cause we're going to be
referencing this. The way these Water System Standards are written, Members, they're
written under as a Hawaii Administrative Rule Title 3, Department of Accounting and
General Services, and so they are adopted under the Administrative Procedures Act. And
each county signs off on these standards, but each county is then allowed to amend the
standards to meet their particular need. And the, the amendment, and I don't know, you
know, if they follow the Administrative Procedures Act in amending these, but it says
that the manager has the authority to make the changes to these standards based on the
latest engineering technology practices and requirements. Where official changes,
additions, or amendments to the Water System Standards are made, printed copies thereof
will be made available to interested parties at the Offices of the Water Departments.
So, when reference is made to known standards specifications, the most recently adopted
and published edition of such specifications on the date of the notice to bidders is
contemplated, unless otherwise specified. I guess I didn't need to read that. That's
confusing. Basically, what it says is that these standards shall apply unless otherwise
noted as amended by each county. And if you'll go through this, you will see that the
County of Hawaii has made amendments which aren't necessarily incorporated into the
main document. But you will note that the County of Maui is the only one under Section
111.03 of all the counties that uses the Standard of Insurance Services Office's Guide for
Determination of Required Fire Flow. Under Section 11.03 [sic] Fire Flows, Duration
and Hydrant Spacing, a fire flow is considered as the minimum by the Department are
shown on Table 100-19 subject to the following conditions: for residential areas,
required fire flow will depend on the character and congestion of buildings. For business,
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industry, and shopping centers, the required, required flow on the bulk, congestion, fire
resistance, and contents of buildings.
Now, if you'll look at the chart 100-19 that is also attached. We have Table 100-18,
which gives Domestic Consumption Guidelines. Then we have Table 100-19 Fire Flow
Requirements. And that is the fire flow requirement chart that was given to us by
Lieutenant English at the last meeting. Okay. So, I thought it would be good to attach
this to the document that generated it so you can get a broader understanding of what
we're dealing with. And that, you know, I went online and I will admit I didn't look at
all the other, I looked at the Big Island. I didn't look at Oahu. But it appears that Maui is
the only one that uses this standard. So, the other thing that we are considering, Mister or
Lieutenant English, and I'm sorry, Director Hunt, I think Mr. Kushi threw us off in
another direction here. In the proposed bill, Members, I did not mention the one other
change that we're looking at. And this is up for discussion, this, you know, I'm doing
this purposely to push the discussion to the point where we can get some concrete
deliberation done and overcome whatever objections are out there instead of talking
about it for, you know, the next five meetings without anything concrete in front of us.
So, if you will note, the, the only changes we made were the ones that I mentioned earlier
about changing from I S 0 standards to the State's Water System Standards. But we then
went the next step and if you'll look on Page 4, Members, Mr. Kushi brought these up in
his last comment about the fire, minimum fire flow standards in gallons per minute per
hours. If you'll take that chart that I just showed you, Chart 100-19, the same one we had
last week, this is the chart the Fire Department uses. What we did is we thought well
let's be consistent. If we're going to be consistent, let's take the fire flow standards that
are in these Water System Standards that the Fire Department uses and upgrade the
Department's minimum flows to meet these flows. And, you know, I'm sure there's
going to be a lot of discussion here, but basically all it does is it takes the agriculture and,
you know, in all fairness I don't think that we can apply this retroactively. You know, if
your subdivision was approved with 250 gallons per minute, then that's what was
approved. And I, I believe that we have a Corp. Counsel opinion on that regarding a
subdivision on Molokai that if it met the standards at the time it was approved, then you
cannot retroactively 10 years down the road say we have higher standards now and
you've got to come up to those standards.
So, basically, the only changes that we're looking at, Members, and this is, you know,
open for discussion. We want to know the Department's opinion on this -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR ANDERSON: --both Departments.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I got a fast question.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, let me just finish pointing this out and then I'll, I'll give you the
floor. The only changes we're looking at is the Agriculture district is currently
250 gallons per minute. It's now going to be upgraded to meet the Fire Department
Water System Standards of 500 gallons per minute. Rural would change from
400 gallons per minute to 1,000 gallons per minute. That's kind of high. Single-family
residential stays the same. Everything stays the same until you get down to schools,
neighborhood businesses, small shopping centers, high rises, hotels, except Maui. We're
the only one that hasn't got hotels in this category. It would change from what we
currently have, Members, is 250,000 [sic] gallons it would be reduced down to
2,000 gallons. And then everything else stays the same; Light Industrial is 2,000, stays
2,000. Heavy Industrial including hotels is 250 [sic], 2,500 and that remains the same.
So, Mr. Pontanilla, you had a question on that?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I think you just answered my question in regards to
comparing Table 100-19 and Section 2-4 regarding fire protection.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The differences, yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's what I wanted to show -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you
CHAIR ANDERSON: --that what we're doing here is we're changing the Department's Water
Regulations regarding fire flow from using the I S 0 standards to using the State's adopted
fire flow standards and specifically adopted for each county. You can see it's different
for each county. Kauai, their Ag flow is 250 gallons. Oahu's is 1,000. Maui is 500. So,
you know, I think what I might want to ask, well, you know, I think I'm not going to ask
any questions. I'm going to open it up to the Department. We've put enough
information out there. Let's hear from the Department both Water and Fire, and, and
give us your input on this.

MR. ENG: Okay. If I may start off I guess, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, Mr. Director.

MR. ENG: I'd just like to comment that this revised Table 100-19 is really considered more of a
minimum flow requirement for the various land use districts. And I'll probably have to
ask Lieutenant English a couple of questions as I go along. But, so in Ag, you know the
new standard is 500 gallons per minute for two hours but also I believe that would be
based on the type of structure or facility or in this case let's say like in an Ag zoned
district I guess I believe commercial is a permitted use. Is that correct?
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CHAIR ANDERSON: In an Ag zoning district commercial is a permitted use? Well, yeah, I
mean I guess it --

MR. ENG: I would think it would be.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --if you're --

MR. ENG: And therefore if you -CHAIR ANDERSON: --processing something.

MR. ENG: --go strict by this, and let's say it's a fairly large commercial facility or whatever it
might be. It could be a retail store. You know this kind of fire flow, you know, could
present a problem. And, and I believe, and again I think I might direct my questioning to
Lieutenant English, therefore the Fire Department I believe they use this Uniform Fire
Code to, to determine the fire flow requirements and basically that's where the conflict is.
You know we go by I S 0 guidelines. They use Uniform Fire Code guidelines and, and
that's where I would like to see a greater consistency in. And I believe that my
Department and Lieutenant English will be meeting shortly to see how the two guidelines
compare. And I certainly want to go one direction, not two directions as we're currently
going.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Did you want to comment at this point? 'Cause, you know, I
think what we need to do is give the Members a break and come back and really get into
the meat of the issue. So, if you have a comment on that right now that would be fine.
Lieutenant, you'll wait? Okay. You know I wanted to get back to Member Mateo's
comment because we kind of strayed. His concern is other home occupations and I think
we need to look at this because. . . and, and what I'm going to ask when we get back
here, this is a complex issue, Members. It's not as easy as, simple as I'm laying this out
to be and I recognize that. These are minimum standards so we're only increasing the
minimum standards. What we're trying to do that's a whole other issue that is separate I
think from what we're trying to deal with on this TVR, B&B thing. We're trying to get a
determination as what's commercial and what isn't, and, and I want to stay focused on
that. Because this is included we will discuss it, but currently right now in the County
Code in a residential zoned R-1, R-2, R-3 you can have a school. You can have a church.
You can have a daycare in your home up to six children. No permit required. No fire
flow increase required. So, let's look at this big picture wise and be consistent, and yes,
there are some home occupations that are not permitted in the current zoning category
that may have to become permitted. I don't know. But, you know, that may be
considered for adoption as a permitted use. Let's put it that way.
But, you know, what we currently have right now you see the fire flow, ewww,
neighborhood businesses. What is a neighborhood business? Does that mean if you have
six kids in a daycare you're considered a neighborhood business and you got to have
2,000 gallons per minute instead of 1,000 as an R-1 residential zoning district? And what
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would trigger that review? Only a permit like the B&B people are being triggered? So
those are all the areas that we need to discuss here. Let's take our morning break,
Members, and we will allow both Departments to explain how they, you know, interpret
these rules and regulations and what we can do to solve this conflict. Members, the
Committee is in recess until a quarter to 11:00. . . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

10:35 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:53 a.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: . . (gavel). . . Water Resources Committee meeting of June 3oth is now
reconvened. Thank you all for that break. When we left off we were discussing the
minimum fire flow. And I think what would be helpful if we could have Lieutenant
English describe for us how the Department reviews subdivision requests and building
requests. You know when someone goes in for a subdivision they have to have a review
from both departments for what their fire flow requirement is. And then if they go in for
a building permit that is different from what the minimum standards will cover according
to the Uniform Fire Code, then the Fire Department recalculates and says well, you
know, yes, you're in a Ag zoned district and your minimum fire flow is only 500 but
you're putting in a big processing plant and that's going to require more fire flow. So, I
think let's discuss that so we can get a handle on the fire flows and then the issue really at
hand for us beyond that is a policy decision of this body if we want to consider bed and
breakfast and TVRs as a residential use rather than a commercial use. Okay. Lieutenant
English.

MR. ENGLISH: Thank you, Chair Anderson. Okay. Right now, the Uniform Fire Code 1997,
we made amendments to Section 903.4.2 which pretty much adopted the exact numbers
in the Water Standards. So this Code was already in use for since July 1, 2006. We just
adopted the same numbers so when the Water Department adopted their standards we
were consistent. Okay. And like looking at that chart that is the minimum requirement
that is required for a subdivision based on zoning. So, my example to Chair Anderson
was for a Light Industrial area the zoning for fire flow is 2,000 gallons a minute. Okay.
If the person comes in and wants to build like a 20,000 square foot warehouse and we do
the fire flow calcs [sic] and it comes out to 3,000 gallons a minute, that, that person or
that developer needs to understand that he needs to either sprinkler the building to reduce
the fire flow or change the construction type of the building to reduce the fire flow to
what's, what is available in that area.
So, the biggest question for the Fire Department is right now we are treating the bed and
breakfast and the vacation rental as residential. If like I said this Council decides to treat
it as a commercial, then what the Water Department is doing is correct. Because if you
have say a 2,000 square foot house and your fire flow is at 1,000 gallons a minute and the
fire flow available in that area is only 500 gallons a minute, if your building burns you're
probably going to lose your business. The commercial standard is there to protect your
building so your business can keep going on. So, you guys all have to take that into
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consideration. That's what they're trying to do if it's a commercial. So, if you guys
decide to treat it as a commercial, I will enforce the same thing and treat it as a
commercial, upgrade the fire flow to match the building.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But currently the Fire Department considers it residential no matter what
type of people are occupying the residential dwelling unit they consider it residential --

MR. ENGLISH: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --in fire flow standards. Okay. So, and then if in the Uniform Fire Code
there is a provision to reduce the required, required fire flow if sprinklers are installed.

MR. ENGLISH: Correct. For the commercial side the Fire Code allows a 75 percent, 75 percent
reduction in fire flow but the fire flow shall not be less than 1,500 gallons a minute that is
for the commercial use. The residential we have a 50 percent reduction for fire flow in a
residential use. It does not have a minimum but it states that the one and two family
dwelling units shall have a minimum 1,000 gallons a minute.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so, if they sprinkle, there's--what did you say--a 50 percent
reduction in the fire flow requirement?

MR. ENGLISH: The Code reads the reduction is required fire flow of 50 percent as approved is
allowed for a building provided with approved fire sprinklers. And this is for one and
two family dwelling units.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, you all got that?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah, I got that
CHAIR ANDERSON:
Mr. Pontanilla.

Let's ask some questions.

We'll start with Mr. Victorino then

VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Lieutenant English. And thank you, Chair, for
allowing me to ask these questions. First of all, just so that we clear on that even though
we reduce it by 50 percent still the minimum is 1,000 gallons per minute on a residential?

MR. ENGLISH: No, it doesn't say that.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO : Okay.

MR. ENGLISH: It's only for the commercial standards.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Commercial. For the residential, reduce 50 percent. So, if it's
like for example 1,000 gallons per minute, 500 gallons per minute would be acceptable if
that house, that home was . . . installed a sprinkler system?
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MR. ENGLISH: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. I'll let Mr. Pontanilla . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR ANDERSON: All right. Let me just clarify it -VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --for my own sake.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, let's look at Rural. Rural is 1,000 gallons per minute. Somebody
wants to build a dwelling on this Rural lot and for whatever reason they only have
600 gallons per minute. If they install sprinklers in their house, you would approve them
at 600 gallons per minute?

MR. ENGLISH: Let's see for right now the residents don't come to the Fire Department for sign
off so I don't look at the residential. I just pretty much enforce the subdivision
requirements.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, you don't get residential building permits --

MR. ENGLISH: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --for review. You only look at zoning, change in zoning requirements
and maybe commercial buildings?

MR. ENGLISH: No, I'll take that back. I have residential permits on private water all comes to
the Fire Department. Anything on the County water goes to, doesn't come to the Fire
Department.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, who reviews the fire flow f o r . . . is it assumed that the County's,
'cause it's on a County system they have a fire flow?

MR. ENGLISH: I think the second dwelling goes to the Water Department. I'm not sure on
that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Chang, can you help us out on that? Let's just get real clear here

MR. CHANG: The first dwellings, the Water Department is not in the process of reviewing but
upon the second dwelling the Water Department does see the permits and we make
comments and . . .(change tape, start 2B). . . second dwelling exemption on fire
requirements. So, essentially the first and second dwelling on the property is not required
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of any fire protection requirements by the Water Department because of those
exemptions.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. I see some puzzled looks here so I'm going to point out to you,
Members. In Section 3-1 of the Water Department regulations and I kind of skipped over
this when I went over it last time because I wanted to stay focused on the issue at hand.
But now that we've brought it up down on Item E and you'll see there's two E's or
maybe there isn't in this one. Yeah, there are two E's. But the one that's underlined is
the one that is in effect right now. This is a Ramseyered format -VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Right
CHAIR ANDERSON: --that should have been changed by now but oh, well. So, I'm going to
read this. It says fire hydrants and necessary pipelines and appurtenances shall be
installed by the developer in Rural, Residential, Business, Industrial, Apartment, Duplex,
Commercial, Airport, and Hotel districts. And standpipes and necessary pipelines in
Agricultural districts as required by the Department for adequate fire protection; provided
however, that the foregoing shall not be applicable to the construction of the first and
second dwelling unit on a premises in any district. So, a premises that could be any kind
of building, Mr. Kushi? I mean oh, oh, sorry. First or second dwelling unit on a
premises in any district. So, any district I guess that allows two dwelling units you can
be exempt from these fire flow requirements. Is that correct, Mr. Chang?

MR. CHANG: That's correct
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. But because the Department has been considering B&Bs as
commercial they are saying that they don't qualify for this exemption?

MR. CHANG: Yeah, the exemption is under Section 2 which is subdivisions and -CHAIR ANDERSON: Section . . .

MR. CHANG: --commercial, commercial projects are not perceived as commercial -CHAIR ANDERSON: Wait, wait, wait, wait. You said, you just said the exemption is under
Section 2.

MR. CHANG: Oh, I'm sorry. Sorry, exemption, that's under 3 actually but the exemptions for
dwellings only so the, we don't consider the commercial structures a dwelling.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Because you're considering it commercial. So, Members, for further
reference up here where it says Section 3, this section is only used for reviewing
subdivisions. Is that correct, Mr. Chang, is that what you just said?

MR. CHANG: Section 2 is only for subdivisions.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Section 2 is only for subdivisions.
MR. CHANG: Correct.

CHAIR ANDERSON: And then when do you use Section 3?
MR. CHANG: Anything other than subdivisions. Commercial, water service, that type of
request.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Request for water service.
MR. CHANG: Yes

CHAIR ANDERSON: What about building permits?
MR. CHANG: Building permits would be under Section 3 also.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. I'm going to get to you, Mr. Pontanilla, I just want one more
clarifying question from Lieutenant Eng [sic]. Thank you, Mr. Chang. Now, I'm a little
confused in what you said about the 50 percent reduction due to sprinklers for residential
units. You would only invoke that if there were an opportunity for you to review but
because you don't review it I'm not sure. The Uniform Fire Code allows for a 50 percent
reduction in gallons per minute for residential if there's sprinklers. Is that correct?
MR. ENGLISH: Correct. When we, like I said, we adopted the section of the Code, we adopted
it entirely and didn't really see what was to be enforced and like I said right now we
don't, Fire Department don't get routed all the residential building permits so the private
water sector we do enforce it when it gets to us.

CHAIR ANDERSON: So, a private operator would be allowed this reduction if they sprinkled
their buildings?
MR. ENGLISH: Correct. Our Code requires them to be within 500 feet of a fire hydrant
measured by route of travel. And if they are greater than the 500 feet distance, the Code
allows them to sprinkler the building in lieu of that 500 feet also.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So that's the important thing to remember is that the Code allows
it. And it may not be offered to somebody if they don't happen to get in the loop of
review. And I imagine when someone does a subdivision you review for the fire flow
then, right?
MR. ENGLISH: Correct. On the newer subdivisions we enforce the minimum fire flow based
on zoning in lieu of the hydrant spacing.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: So, maybe somebody wouldn't know this but say if they did, if they said
to you in their subdivision application that our private system can only deliver let's say
it's required in the zoning district, it's required 1,000 gallons per minute minimum. But
they say to you my system can only deliver 600 gallons per minute so in order to meet the
standards we're asking for a 50 percent reduction because we will put, we will give you
an agreement saying that all, all dwelling units will be sprinkled. I might be stretching it
but I'm just looking at a scenario.

MR. ENGLISH: No, we won't, if the developer comes into the subdivision, he will have to give
us the minimum fire flow based on the zoning, the land zoning, and the sprinklers will
only come in during the building permit process but the land zoning will have to have the
minimum fire flow whether it be 500 for Ag or 1,000 for Rural and Single Family.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Okay. Mr. Pontanilla, did you have a question? Sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Lieutenant English, the July
2006 Uniform Fire Code that was adopted by all of the counties Statewide?

MR. ENGLISH: No. That, that, our amendments is our County amendments only. The
Uniform Fire Code, the State Fire Code adopts it, adopted it in 2003. Don't quote me on
it. On 2002 the State adopted it and then the County goes through the Codes, do their
local amendments, and take it in front the Council toward a local adoption.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. That's, that's the one that we had reviewed
probably a year and a half ago in regards, well, reviewed with Captain Martin I think to
adopt that 2002 Uniform Fire Code.

MR. ENGLISH: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Let me ask you this fast question in regards
to residents. So no matter how many rooms you have depending on the zoning is what
you folks are looking at. In other words, if it's zoned residential, then it's going to be
looked at as residential.

MR. ENGLISH: Correct. If it's ruled residential, we're going to enforce the minimum fire flow
for the residential use, which is 1,000 gallons a minute.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Just one second. I want to make something real clear. Lieutenant
English, if you just hold up the Uniform Fire Code book so the Members can see it.
That's the Uniform Fire Code. It's the 1997 Uniform Fire Code, which is a National
Code. Our County adopted it in I think it was 2002 maybe 2003. We adopted it into our
County Code as it reads there. You're not going to find it all in the County Code online
but that's how we adopted it. And then we adopted it with specific amendments the

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 30,2008

Department wanted to have and among those amendments was the 2006 amendment
adopting these Statewide Fire System Standards. Okay. Just so we all understand how
the Uniform Fire Code is used within the County and how these system standards are
incorporated into that Code. Did you want to add to that?

MR. ENGLISH: Yes. Sure. Basically, we adopted the Table 10-19 [sic] fire flow requirements
into our Fire Code not the whole . . .
CHAIR ANDERSON: Not the whole system standards.

MR. ENGLISH: Not the whole system standards. Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you for that clarification. Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. I want to be very clear about what I think I
understand. In this Section 3.1 [sic] the E that is the underlined that says however that
the foregoing shall not be applicable to the construction of the first and second dwelling
unit on a premises in any district. If I were to build a house say in a residential district,
I'm, I'm a owner and I'm going to build one house, that is not reviewed then by this
standard?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Chang

MR. CHANG: Yeah. The Water Department will not be able, is not part of the building permit
review process.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: They are not.

MR. CHANG: We're not. Yeah
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. This also continues to be the case if I build an ohana then
'cause this is the second dwelling now?

MR. CHANG: The second dwelling would be reviewed by the Department. The essential
reason why is the, we had adopted the Water System development fee and we needed to
make sure that the water meter is adequate to serve not only the main dwelling but the
second dwelling so.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, even if this says does not apply to the first and second
dwelling you review for the ohana but not for the first dwelling?

MR. CHANG: As far as fire protection we would not review the first and second dwellings
but. . .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, this is about the fire.
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MR. CHANG: With the fire we would not.

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. And it doesn't matter how big those houses could be.
You know they could be three bedroom houses, they could be nowadays we see these
mini hotels going up and there's no limit to what you look at and what you don't for that
first house?
MR. CHANG: The first and second dwelling there's no consideration for size.

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. I think that's a hole big enough to drive a truck
through.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, we can change it. We can plug that hole. There is a, what is the
six bedroom limit applying to?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: For the B&B.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. So, let's make a note of that because, you know, that's what
we're doing this for, Members. That's why I'm not just saying let's just adopt these
codified regulations carte blanche because we want to bring things up to speed. We want
to look at the policy that's behind it and maybe we need to put a size limitation for these
exemptions.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: But, Chair, the reason, the reason I bring this up is because if
someone builds these huge houses and many people living there and then the B&B wants
to build a five bedroom or a six bedroom they are subject to all these reviews and
everybody looking at it. Meanwhile nobody is paying attention to all these other things
that are going on. And I think that's unfair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, I agree with you. I mean some of these B&Bs are way less
intrusive than houses that have 18 permanent residents. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: It's kind of dovetailing from Member Baisa's questions.
If you do have two dwellings on a piece of land, one main house, one ohana, and
someone comes in and want to add to the main dwelling like from a single story to two
stories. How do you folks view that as a condition or do you have any restrictions in
regards to going to the second dwelling in regards to like say, you know, having
standpipes be replaced by a fire hydrant because of the added rooms on the second level?
MR. CHANG: Uh. . .

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And this is all based on not B&Bs or TVRs but
affordable units for family members.
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MR. CHANG: For building permit applications for like, for instance, alteration for, as long as
it's a first and second dwelling the, there would still be no requirements according to this
Section 3- 1(e).

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. And if and when family members move
away from the affordable units, then converting those additional bedrooms to B&B and
TVRs there's no review process after that?
MR. CHANG: When we get notice from the Department of Planning that they need to get some
permits through that process, we recommend fire protection.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So that's when you folks re-review that particular I
guess use for that one particular building on the property?
MR. CHANG: Yes, that process triggers our fire protection.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. So, you know, what I'm thinking that we
need to do, Members. Any other questions that anybody has? Mr. Kushi and Director
Eng, you see this chart, Members, is there anything in maybe, Lieutenant English, when,
when you look at the Page 111-1 of the Water System Standards, it references this Table
100-19 as being fire flows considered as the minimum by the Department. And a
department in reference to this document is referring to the Water Departments of all the
counties. So, when you look at this chart, Lieutenant English, you consider this to be
minimum standards?
MR. ENGLISH: Correct.

CHAIR ANDERSON: And so then if somebody comes in and has a building that's, you know,
other than a dwelling unit on Ag land or Rural land or say even if they come into a Light
Industrial, you use the Uniform Building Code, I mean the Uniform Fire Code to
calculate, much like the I S 0 standards, to calculate based on the size of the building as to
whether or not they have to come up with a greater standard than the minimum on this
chart. Is that correct?
MR. ENGLISH: Correct. They would have to, like I said, if they exceed the, the fire flow that's
available in that area, they could sprinkler the building to get the reduction. They could
make that building smaller, or they could change the construction type of the building to
reduce the fire flow to try and meet the, what's available in that area.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So, I think for us to get on the same page and especially since
I S 0 does not reduce fire flow for sprinklers that, if you guys can follow me, I'm going to
suggest some different language than we have here. And I'm just going to pick, let's see,
the first mention, the top of Page 2, and basically this language is mentioned three times
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here. So I'm only going to mention it, one, because we're, we're proposing to change the
reference to the I S 0 standards to the Water System Standards. But also and I'm, this is
off the top of my head, everybody, so I'm asking for your input, Mr. Kushi and Water
Department. So where it says at the bottom of Page 3, the language that we are adopting
is . . . the Department's standards for fire protection, fire flow shall be the standards listed
in that certain publication kept on file with the Department. Why did we leave that in,
Kim? That should be taken out, too, 'cause that's referencing the Insurance Services
Guide.
This is, do you follow me, Ed? The Department's standards for fire protection, fire flow
shall be the, and I would skip down to where it says Water System Standards and then I
would take out all that planning materials, construction, approved material list and
standard details. That is confusing and not necessary. State of Hawaii 2002 which is the
title of this document that this chart lives in shall be the Water System. . . let's put the
Department's minimum standards for fire protection, fire flow shall be the Water System
Standards, State of Hawaii 2002, as adopted by County Code--what's the amendment that
we adopted that under? We want to tie it to the County Code. Lieutenant English, do
you have that, that amendment for those, for that particular chart? You know, the County
Code amendment number?

MR. ENGLISH: Section No. 16.04B
CHAIR ANDERSON: D as in dog

MR. ENGLISH: B as in boy.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Uh-huh

MR. ENGLISH: Point-400 that's adopting Appendix 111-A, which is the fire flow chart.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh. I thought that was the County Code section you gave me for the
greater calculation you do. So this chart is part of that too?

MR. ENGLISH: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Then we're all right. So, maybe we need to change, you guys I
know I'm not making any sense 'cause I'm talking while I'm thinking here but what I'm
trying to get to is we're changing this language to comport with what the Fire Department
does. And they use this chart as their minimum standard but then in the Uniform Fire
Code there's also a chart for calculating. And, Lieutenant English, do you want to
describe that one more time in how you use that? A chart that is used to calculate if the
building is, like we were saying if they're going to use a warehouse on Rural land, then
1,000 gallons per minute isn't going to be enough because they're going to have
50,000 square feet and, you know, there may be some reason that . . . so that's what I was
getting at.
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MR. ENGLISH: Yeah. Yeah, Chairman, I think -CHAIR ANDERSON: I wanted to put both . . .

MR. ENGLISH: --I made a mistake with the numbers
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. That's

MR. ENGLISH: I think I may have confused you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right

MR. ENGLISH: Okay, the -CHAIR ANDERSON: I think I confused you.

MR. ENGLISH: --the, the chart that has the minimum fire flow per zoning is County Code
Section 16.04B.140.
CHAIR ANDERSON: One four zero. Okay.

MR. ENGLISH: That is the amended chart for the minimum fire flow for zoning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So then is there a title for 16.04B.4002 Could you give me that
title?

MR. ENGLISH: Okay. That's Appendix 111-A and the Section is Fire Hydrant, I'm sorry, Fire
Flow Requirements for Buildings.
CHAIR ANDERSON: All right. Here we go. It should read the Department's minimum
standards for fire protection fire flow shall be the Water System Standards, State of
Hawaii 2002, as adopted by County Code Section--do I want to use this word, language-but you can, you can correct me to make it more legislative correct but this is the gist, as
adopted by County Code Section 16.04B.140.

MR. ENGLISH: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Or as calculated by County Code Section 16.04B.400 Fire Flow for
Buildings. So that gives you the minimum reference, the minimum standards, the
reference for minimum standards and then the reference if you have to increase the
standards when you calculate for building use as Lieutenant English just described.
. . .(shortpause). . . The advantage in that is that we're using the same standards in the
Department of Water Supply as the Fire Department. We're tying it to State standards.
For some reason the State adopted these as Administrative Regulations. I still haven't
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figured out why it's under DAGS. But and I see the other advantage is that it allows
sprinkler systems to be considered for the reduction of the fire flow. And it is the
Uniform Fire Code so I think they ought to know what they're doing when it comes to
fire protection. Does everybody follow me in what I'm trying to do in this language?
Any objections to it? Well, we're allowing them to, you know, confer. Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I understand what you're trying to do, Chair, and I think it's a
very good idea to have a standard that everybody is on the same page. While it will give
us a standard as to what those fire flow standards are we have another issue of course and
you're aware of it that we have to deal with and that is the interpretation if we're going to
deal with the TVRs and B&Bs as to -CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, we're going to get to that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --what applies.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We're getting to that. Don't worry but I want to get this done first and I
want them to agree that this is the standard that we're going to use. Then we will be
making a policy decision and we will insert language that will reflect that policy decision
as to whether or not we're going to consider the use of dwelling units for B&Bs and
TVRs as a commercial use for fire flow standards. So, Mr. Kushi, you got any problem
with the language? I mean you can fine tune it but as far as the intent, you or the
Department.

MR. KUSHI: From my perspective it looks okay. Maybe reference to the ordinance number
section would, would help but we, we can clean that up with your Staff.
CHAIR ANDERSON: A reference to the ordinance number.

MR. KUSHI: Yeah, both sections the 140 and 400 were adopted by a certain ordinance.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. But I like the idea of not everybody can just look up an
ordinance. You know they can go into the County Code and go, of course, when they go
to the County Code it's going to say appendix number, and they won't be able to know
what that is either will they? I like things to be very transparent and that's the problem
with some of these larger national codes when we adopt them. They go into the black
hole and only certain people get a view of it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR ANDERSON: So . . .
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman, just a question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure. Sure.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Should we adopt something like this it's going to be
going forward right rather than should we adopt, you know, the fire flow standards it's
going to be going forward rather than coming back and taking a look at all of those
permits that we had approved earlier to meet these new requirements. Because one of the
things that I see if we don't is that the Fire . . . Water Department better be sure that on
the County side that we can meet some of these fire flows. I don't know maybe if we had
some comments by the Fire Department.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know that was, that's a good question, Mr. Pontanilla, and it's a
question that I posed during the break. The thing is the Fire Department is imposing
those standards and they have for some time. So, whether the Department of Water
Supply is using these old minimum fire flow standards or not, the Fire Department is
using the greater standard.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, from 250 to 500 for Ag, from 400 to 1,000 for Rural. So they're
already being imposed. Is that right, Lieutenant English?

MR. ENGLISH: Correct. We've been using it since July 1, 2006
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So there's correspondence between the Fire Department
to the Water Department in such a manner that, you know, would I guess guarantee that
the fire flow as you present will be attained by existing infrastructure?

MR. ENGLISH: That fire flow requirement is for, for new subdivisions. The existing
subdivisions like I said we don't make them retrofit and bring it up. It's existing
nonconforming.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. So, it's going forward then.

MR. ENGLISH: Correct. Only for newer subdivisions.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So, you can fine tune the language. The Department, I'd like to
hear from the Department on the record on this. I know we discussed it during the break
but I think we need to get it on the record the Department's feeling about changing from
the I S 0 standards to the Uniform Fire Code that the Fire Department uses.

MR. ENG: Thank you, Madam Chair. Yeah, I can certainly support the direction this
Committee is going today. You know I think it's been too long that there's been an
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inconsistency between the Fire Department and Water Department. And in discussing
this with Mr. Chang and Mr. English apparently . . .(change tape, start 3A). . . when we
use the different guidelines, the I S 0 or the Uniform Fire Code. They're pretty consistent
anyway in calculation and so that was a relief to hear. But I think most of all, you know,
we, we do feel the conflicts in the community regarding having different guidelines. So,
this is clearly a good direction that we can support.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Director. Okay. So, maybe Staff can work with Deputy
Corp. Counsel in fine tuning the language. So, again, as I said earlier, Members, my
intent here is that we're going to pass this draft to the Board of Water Supply. They'll
get another chance to review it. We will make sure that there is a cover letter indicating
our intent and our discussion here today. So let's get to the other real pressing issue. So,
when, when a bed and breakfast or a TVR permit is request, when the application is
circulated to the various departments and it comes to the Department of Water Supply
what section, current section of your rules do you follow in reviewing that permit,
Mr. Chang? 'Cause you told us earlier subdivisions was Section 2 and they're not
subdividing, they're already existing. So, do you use Section 2 at all because, or do you
just use Section 3 or what?

MR. CHANG: Mainly we go, we use Section 3 for this type of permits.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You use Section 3 for these type of permits.

MR. CHANG: Yes
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. And so, where does Section 3, you know, you use Section 3 but
then when you read Section 3 it refers back to Section 2. So really you're using Section
2. For all building structures and other developments not provided for under Section 2(a)
the developer shall install and pay for storage tanks, appurtenances, and pipelines from
the tank to the development site in accordance with Section 2-2. The standard . . . then
the language about the fire hydrants, this (e), Members, if you want to follow along, fire
hydrants and necessary pipelines and appurtenances shall be installed by the developer in
Rural, Residential. Now, mind you, fire hydrants and necessary pipelines--and that's
what we're dealing with in these transient vacation rental applications--shall be installed
by the developer in Rural, Residential, Business, Industrial, Apartment, Duplex,
Commercial, Airport and Hotel districts. And standpipes and necessary pipelines in
agricultural districts as required by the Department for adequate fire protection; provided
however, that the proposed foregoing, excuse me, provided however that the foregoing
shall not be applicable to the construction of the first and second dwelling unit on a
premises in any district. The standard of the Insurance Services Office's Guide for
Determination of Required Fire Flow shall be used as a guide in designing mains for fire
flow requirements as covered in Section .23 [sic] of the Rules and Regs. So, Section 3-1
refers back to both Section 2-3 and 2-2. No, it doesn't refer to Section 2-4, just 2-3.
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So, what I'm getting at is where in these regulations do we need to make a policy
determination that residential dwelling units shall not be treated as a commercial use until
it becomes 10 bedrooms or more? I'm throwing that out there because that's what our
current Code definition says is t e n . . . consideration for a hotel is ten rooms or more
intended--it just says rooms--intended or designed to be used, rented, or hired out for
transient guests. It's a short cut version of it, but basically that's where I get the ten.
B&B definition currently says, shall include no rent more than six bedrooms. So, you
know, do we want to say six? Do we want to say ten? Do we just not want to say the
size but just reference dwelling units permitted for transient vacation rentals or bed and
breakfast shall not be considered as a commercial use for the purposes of fire flow
calculations? That's where I'm going. And where do we put that in your current
regulations, Mr. Chang? You know, we can fine tune the language but that's the intent so
that you guys don't feel compelled to impose commercial standards. And I, you know,
I've yet to see in here where it says you . . . the only thing I can see in anything that talks
about commercial standards or commercial purpose is our definition of commercial
purpose under the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Title 19.04. Under definitions
commercial purpose means the growing processing or manufacturing of products or the
provision of services for consideration and profit.
You know, we don't make people who run . . . I didn't mean to say daycare service but
really it is a baby-sitting service. You can have six kids in your house under the current
zoning ordinance. You can, you can be an attorney or an accountant working out of an
office in your house and that's a permitted use and there's, you're still making money,
but there's no trigger to call you a commercial use that would force you to have
commercial fire flow. Whereas, you might be a home that has eight bedrooms with 16 to
20 people living in the house and that's a big difference. I mean to me I wouldn't say it's
commercial, but it sure might not meet fire flow if there's a fire if we use the minimum
fire flow standards. So this is all about, you know, we want to make sure we're fair and
equitable. We also want to make sure that people's safety is, is taken care of. But I need
some help from the Department so that you guys don't feel compelled.
And maybe you can tell me, Mr. Chang, where in these regulations it tells you to treat
these people as a commercial operation or is it just an internal Department philosophy
that was adopted some administrations back that is just carried forward? Because we
heard from testifiers, Ms. Cannon . . . Ms. Swanson, ten years ago she didn't have any
kind of commercial standards applied to her when she went to get her B&B operators
license. And now all of a sudden it seems like that is the internal policy or philosophy of
the Department. And I think part of the problem we have here, Members, is that various
departments adopt internal policy that is in direct contradiction to the County Code which
is the adopted policy of this County, adopted by the policy making body of this County
duly elected by its citizens, the County Council. So, any comments, Department, where
we can correct this?

MR. ENG: Thank you, Madam Chair. You know, not knowing really the history of the
Department's interpretation of, of TVRs and bed and breakfasts I really can't explain,
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explain it. But as you indicated earlier this issue did come before the Board back in
2005, and it was determined then that it was commercial. Again . . .
CHAIR ANDERSON: It was determined by the Department not by the Board because the
Board's determination was treat it as residential.

MR. ENG: Okay. So, again, I, I don't know what happened. I don't know, have the complete
history. But so I can't explain, give you an explanation on that but, you know, I will
leave it up to this body. I mean obviously, you know, it's an issue that's facing the
community that needs clarification, and our Department is willing to go with whatever
direction this body gives us. It will make our lives a lot easier. I'd rather not spend a lot
of time trying to interpret. To the best of our abilities I don't think there's anything
intentionally done or a lack of our discretion. But so therefore, if I may, I'd like to defer
to, to this Committee.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Well, I mean we don't, you know, we don't want to waste any
time going backwards in trying to figure out what happened either. It's not really
important. What's important is there's a conflict right now and let's move forward. So,
what I'm asking for the Department and I guess you've punted so let's ask our
Corporation Counsel if he can give us language. Mr. Kushi told us at our last meeting
that the Council can make a policy decision to change this.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Fast question for Corporation Counsel. I
guess when anyone that want to run a business they need to get a GET Tax.

MR. KUSHI: Supposed to be.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. And when they apply for that, doesn't it make
them or whoever applies indicate that they're running a business?

MR. KUSHI: Well, from the State's standpoint that's where they get their 4 percent, you know,
tax and you're supposed to file, depending on your income you're supposed to file
quarterly or annually or monthly sometimes including long-term renters.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Short-term and long-term?

MR. KUSHI: Well, short-term there's a different type of tax also, right, I mean Transient
Accommodations Tax that these people pay so.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, that's something that we, you know, I don't know
if they paying TAT. I'm sure they're paying GET but.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, Mr. Pontanilla, if I could redirect you. We, we only have 15
minutes. Let's get back on focus here. We're going to have plenty of time to discuss
this. It's going to the Board of Water Supply and then coming back again. So, what I'm
trying to get is some language from our Corporation Counsel and advice on where to
insert it. If Section 3-1 is the section that DWS reviews TVR permits, zoning change
applications, bed and breakfast applications, conditional use permit applications,
community plan amendment applications, all those type of applications that come
through the Department of Planning, if this is the section that they use for reviewing it,
which we've been told, Section 2 is used for subdivisions. So even though Section 3-1
references back to Section 2-3 for water mains, where, I mean I think for clarity maybe
we should put it under fire protection too, because it talks about, in fire protection, all
subdivisions in Business, Industrial--actually it just talks about subdivisions under fire
protection standard Section 2-4. So where in Section 3-1 can we put some language that
says for the purposes of review for bed and breakfast and transient vacation rental
applications? Come on, Ed, help me out.

MR. KUSHI: Well, Madam Chair, I'm assuming that you're going to, you know, your previous
revisions you're going to submit . . . revise the proposed bill. So, if you could put in
there maybe three areas. One under the, well, well, by adopting the Fire Department
standards you're not going to include your chart on Page 4 are you, under your proposed
bill?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, that chart's already in the regulations

MR. KUSHI: But you're going to adopt the Fire Department's standards so.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, but I think it's important to put it in here because not everybody,
you know, can search the internet for an hour and a half and try to find these Water
System Standards.

MR. KUSHI: Okay
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and the Fire Department standards are not that accessible. It's in a
bound book, and then if you look in the County Code for the amendments, it says
amending appendix such and such. You know I think we need to keep what's in here and
amend it to meet these standards. So . . .

MR. KUSHI: Okay. That being the case then on your handout in Section 3-1 maybe on that
underlined subsection, subparagraph (e), as in Ed, maybe you can add some language in
that existing rule and turn it into an ordinance. Something as you had mentioned for
purposes of subdivision building permit review and recommendation for transient
accommodations or whatever you want to, whatever animal that you're talking about that
the Department shall not consider these types of applications commercial.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, that's going farther than what we wanted to do, Mr. Kushi, 'cause
you're saying subdivisions and, and building permits.
MR. KUSHI: Well, I mean that's the intent.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I mean a building permit could be for a commercial building. We need
some language that says let's just put another section in here that just comes straight out.
I'm trying to incorporate it into the flow of the way that the regulation already reads but
that may not be so easy. So, I'm going to suggest for purposes of conditional use permits
or bed and breakfast permits, let's say for the purpose of, of, o f . . . in reviewing
conditional use permits . . . whose got a type, uh, who can type this out? And for the
purpose of conditional use permits, no, in reviewing conditional use permits for the
purposes of transient vacation rentals, or the review of bed and breakfast permits,
commercial fire flow standards shall not be used. And that's just putting it in language
that is stopping what's currently happening. Lieutenant English.
MR. ENGLISH: Thank you, Chair Anderson. I would have a problem with language that you
just, I would have, would like to put like a minimum number of rooms for a bed and
breakfast and limit it to six or seven. To be treated as, after say six bedrooms we could
treat it as commercial and maybe transient and vacation rentals after eight bedrooms
considered commercial 'cause once we get more than three families under one roof it's
considered a commercial building.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So then shall we just limit it to six?
MR. ENGLISH: I would like us to have a number in there t o . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR ANDERSON: 'Cause that's when, that's what triggers you to start looking at the
calculations, right?
MR. ENGLISH: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So, since the current ordinance says six bedrooms, you know,
nothing is dyed in wool here. When Ms. Baisa's Committee is finished, there may be
changes there. We'll act accordingly if there are. Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. I tend to agree with Mr. English. I think we
should have a limit.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It shouldn't just be open ended.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 30,2008

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Because, you know, when you getting into ten and larger I think
that's a different kind of thing.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Exactly. Okay. Members, does anybody--Director Eng.
MR. ENG: Madam Chair, I just wanted to state that I support Mr. English's recommendation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great
MR. ENG: I think that was one of the concerns early on last year and one of the original
iterations of the bed and breakfast ordinance. It sounded like it was six guest rooms plus
the family bedrooms and, and that's, at that time it triggered me to think that definitely
the Ag fire flow was insufficient. So, yeah, this will give us a lot of assurance. Thanks.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great. Thank you, Director Eng. I think, you know, a lot of this is just
getting it out on the table and discussing it. The problem area is when you don't have
any limitations. And thank you, Lieutenant English, for bringing that up. I was
depending on the B&B definition but, you know, it should be very transparent right here
and clear-cut. Members, do you have any objection to my drawing up this language,
making the, inserting it in our draft bill? Any problem with that language or the intent of
that language? Okay. With no objection we'll put that in the bill in our new draft and
then also the language changes that we made today, and hopefully Mr. Kushi can help us
fine tune that so it's a little clearer, but I think everybody understands the intent. Staff,
you got any comments to make? Concerns?
MS. WILLENBRINK: Madam Chair, it might fit right after (e) make a new (f) and re-letter (f).
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Do you want to read back to me what I said?
MS. WILLENBRINK: In reviewing conditional use permits for purposes of TVR, transient
vacation rentals or review of bed and breakfast permits of six bedrooms or less,
commercial fire flow standards shall not be used.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Is that clear? Is that clear? Mr. Chang, do you have any problem
with that?
MR. CHANG: If the idea is to have no fire protection requirements for these TVRs and bed and
breakfast up to a certain number of rooms, right. Is that what I'm understanding
correctly?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I don't think we don't want any fire flow protection. They've got
fire flow protection according to their zoning district and that's not what it says. What?
What? What?
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MR. ENGLISH: We may, thank you, Madam Chair, we may have some areas with no fire
protection that may have existing dwellings that may apply for bed and breakfast and
transient rental, and they may have no fire protection for the last 15, 20 years.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We have places with no fire protection at all, and they were allowed to
build under the exemption rule? Holy moly. Well, can't we just say shall meet minimum
fire flow standards? Would that alleviate that concern, Lieutenant English?

MR. ENGLISH: So it be oh, say, like minimum fire flow standards for the zoning?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes.

MR. ENGLISH: Okay. I'll be okay with that for, I mean, for the existing standards.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Say it again.

MR. ENGLISH: I would say for the existing standards that we adopted in 2006
CHAIR ANDERSON: Existing fire flow standards. How many places are there on Maui that
can't meet the existing fire flow standards?

MR. ENGLISH: There's a lot out there
CHAIR ANDERSON: What about the previous fire flow standards? In other words I'm hoping
that there aren't everybody on one block in a Rural district got the two dwelling
exemption so there's no fire flow at all. Are you telling me that's a possibility?

MR. ENGLISH: There are some out there.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Holy moly. So they don't even meet the 250 gallons per minute for Ag?

MR. ENGLISH: That's correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, i f . . . I guess it's one thing to risk your own life, it's another thing to
risk a vacationer's life. You know what I mean, if we don't have something in there that
they've got to at least meet the minimum standards.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
COUNCILMEMBER B AISA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. We're going to have Ms. Baisa followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. I think we were trying to differentiate
between the need for commercial standards and residential standards. So, I think if you
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stick with requiring residential standards that we will take care of this issue. I think the
problem has been the confusion between requiring commercial standards and residential
standards.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's a good point. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. When we do come out with an
ordinance, you know, we also got to not only protect the people that are vacationing here
and the property owner but also protect the County as well.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. I don't know how protected the County is if we've got people out
there with no fire protection.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Exactly.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: And we're going to belabor a point and I don't want to belabor it
but -CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: --you got to remember a lot of this stuff pre-existed any of us
doing what we're doing here. And I think what, what Lieutenant English has been telling
you is just something that any of us who've been around this area for a long time know of
districts that do not have fire protection. Never did. And one day maybe but then that
means expansion and all that. And Fire, Lieutenant English will tell you that that's just
the way it is. So, I think what we're trying to get to is something that would be specific
to our, our needs for fire protection. Okay. And whatever has pre-existed us, again, if
you built in 1925 or 1935 or 1955 when there was no fire protection and still no fire
protection, I don't know how the County can be held liable. Possibly if somebody
stretches the, stretches it as far as they can stretch. But I think we're going to get bogged
down worrying about these different things. I think we've got to come, and I'll leave it in
your hands for the wording issue, because I think that's something that needs to be
worded.
But I think what we've come to the conclusion is we need to have something that
basically makes this a residential by limitation as far as fire flow and all that not
commercial. I think that's what we're trying to come to that conclusion. And if I'm
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wrong, I apologize, but I think that's what we've tried to do and put all the other
ambiences and all the other pieces of that puzzle together. And, Chair, I'm going to leave
it in your hands because it's so hard. We've got little time to really discuss it any further.
I think we've discussed to we're almost blue in the face. But I think right now if we
really do it right, bringing forth the wording, and then let's see what the Board of Water
Supply I mean the, yeah, the Board of Water Supply, what they'll say about this because
I think they're part of this whole equation too. And the Department and see what
Mr. Eng has to say to that. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. So, Members, I think that we don't want to
use the word residential, because the fire flow standards are based on district zoning
category and Residential is one of them listed. Although it looks like we're changing it
from Residential to Single Family. Why did you do that, Ms. Willenbrink? Oh, to match
the chart. Okay. So, what I would think that we would want to say is maybe instead of
making it negative make it positive and say applications, let's see transient vacation
rentals and bed and breakfast applicants or applications shall meet minimum district
standards. How's that?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Sounds good.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is that good? So if you're in the Ag district, you're meeting that district
standard. If you're in a Rural district, you're meeting that district standard. You guys
good with that, Department?
MR. ENG: Madam Chair, just for my clarification then the bed and breakfast and TVR
ordinances that you're currently looking at do those apply to only existing dwellings?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. And, you know, I think there is a . . .(change tape, start 3B). . .
provision in the new bill that Ms. Baisa's Committee is reviewing that says that only
existing dwelling units can apply 'cause we don't want people to start building new units
for the sole purpose of transient vacation rental or B&Bs.
MR. ENG: Yeah, I agree with that because in the case, let's say, well, they have to, also would
have to come in for a conditional use permit or, or some type of, some type of permit so
that would trigger our review. Okay. Good. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members
MR. KUSHI: Chairman?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: One, one question. I'm not sure, again, I'm not sure. Bed and breakfasts and
TVRs are granted by the Council? Are issued, the permits are issued by the Council --
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Currently.
MR. KUSHI: --with conditions? I mean can you attach conditions -CHAIR ANDERSON: Well -MR. KUSHI: --like insurance?
CHAIR ANDERSON: --to a TVR we can because it's a conditional use permit. A B&B I think
is a little bit more. And the new ordinance probably is going to allow a good portion of
the B&Bs and possibly TVRs, we haven't got there yet, to be administratively approved.
There are triggers that would cause it to go to the Planning Commission and/or eventually
to the Council.
MR. KUSHI: Okay. But my concern is following up on Member Pontanilla's issue about
protecting the County, if the body can condition these permits with the proper insurance
holding us harmless. Fire insurance adding us as . . . added additional insured.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I think we already require that, Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: But again, you know, again, because now the Department is going from
commercial back to Ag if this is what you're, you're talking about.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Corp. Counsel. When we
discuss the ordinance we'll make sure that we discuss insurance. I think you're, it's a
very valid concern.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, I think we did a full day's work here or at least a full
meeting's work. And so, we will, with no objections to the Members, we will make the
changes to the draft ordinance and with your permission today and, Mr. Kushi, please
give me verification that I can do this. We'll make a cover letter explaining what we're
doing, sending it to the Board of Water Supply for their review and comment to return
back to us. I'll make sure I get a copy to Lieutenant English, copy to Director Eng, so
that everybody gets a chance to look at it again and make some review and comment
before it comes back to us for final vote taking. That sound good?
MR. KUSHI: Yeah, I mean it's not going to be sent out for first reading, right?
CHAIR ANDERSON: No, no, no, no, no, no.
MR. KUSHI: It's going to come back here before
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CHAIR ANDERSON: First, come back here for passage and then go to the Council for first
reading.

MR. KUSHI: Yeah, that's fine.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But we're going to give them a timeline because we don't want to sit on
this. We want to move.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: And Madam Chair? May I request that -CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: --when you finalize this and send it out that we also get copies so
that we can review it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, absolutely
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Please. Yeah, I would appreciate that and just so that we are all
on the same page . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR ANDERSON: Everybody will get a copy in their binder -VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you
CHAIR ANDERSON: --and also in their inbox so that they know what this Committee has done
today.

ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.

CHAIR ANDERSON: And I thank you all very much. I'm sorry we have not been able to get
to the drought guidelines but the Department's working on that. Hopefully, at our next
meeting we can have some concrete drought guidelines for Central, and we can look at
adopting new or amending the guidelines for Upcountry.
Any comments, Members? I'll let you all go to lunch. Thank you everyone for being
here and participating. Thank you very much to the Department, Corporation Counsel.
Lieutenant English, you've been invaluable today. Thank you, Staff, and all those people
from the B&B, thank you for being here. Committee is adjourned. . . .(gavel). . .

ITEM NO. 29

UPCOUNTRY WATER METER LIST (C.C. No. 06-279)

ACTION:

ADJOURN:

DEFER - NO DISCUSSION.
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